
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 24 November 2015
Meeting time: 13.30

 

(300)v4

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business: 
Report on the Budget Tour 2015 - 'Investing in the Wales we Want'
(30 mins)  

4 Statement by the Minister for Natural Resources: The UN Goals 
and the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act
(30 mins)  

5 Statement by the Minister for Public Services: Draft Local 
Government (Wales) Bill
(60 mins)  

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=587&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=510&assembly=4&c=Business%20Statement


6 Debate on Stage 4 of the Regulation and Inspection of Social Care 
(Wales) Bill
(15 mins)  

NDM5893 Mark Drakeford (Cardiff West)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 
Order 26.47:

Approves the Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Bill.

Supporting Documents
Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Bill
Explanatory Memorandum

7 Debate on Affordable Housing Targets
(60 mins)  

NDM5884 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose the National Assembly for Wales:

Notes the latest progress towards the Welsh Government's increased target of 
10,000 additional affordable homes during this Assembly, and that 91 per cent of 
that target has been achieved.

The latest statistics on affordable housing provision in Wales for 2014-15 

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1 - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Notes the need to end Wales's housing crisis and regrets that the Welsh 
Government's affordable housing target has no connection to the number in 
housing need.

Amendment 2 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)

Add as new point at end of motion:

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s46604/Regulation%20and%20Inspection%20of%20Social%20Care%20Wales%20Bill%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%203%20Unchecked.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10429/pri-ld10429-e.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/statistics/2015/151021-affordable-housing-provision-2014-15-en.pdf


Notes the research of Professor Holmans which states that "if future need and 
demand for housing in Wales is to be met, there needs to be a return to rates of 
house building not seen for almost 20 years, and an increase in the rate of growth 
of affordable housing."

'Public Policy Institute for Wales Report - Future Need and Demand for Housing in 
Wales'

Amendment 3 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Believes that the target for building affordable homes should be doubled in the 
next Assembly term.

8 Voting Time  
The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 25 November 2015

http://ppiw.org.uk/ppiw-report-publication-future-need-and-demand-for-housing-in-wales/
http://ppiw.org.uk/ppiw-report-publication-future-need-and-demand-for-housing-in-wales/


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 19 November  2015
for answer on 24 November 2015

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Altaf Hussain (South Wales West): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to improve the information technology infrastructure available 
to public services in Wales? OAQ(4)2590(FM)

2. Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to improve educational outcomes in the Cynon Valley? 
OAQ(4)2587(FM)

3. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister set out the 
timescale for returning Cardiff Airport to the private sector? 
OAQ(4)2594(FM)

4. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the number of Welsh patients that are accessing cancer 
treatment in England? OAQ(4)2585(FM) WITHDRAWN

5. Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd): What discussions has the First Minister 
had with the UK Government on the priorities for Wales in the 
Chancellor’s autumn statement? OAQ(4)2579(FM)

6. Elin Jones (Ceredigion): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the National Library of Wales? OAQ(4)2592(FM)W

7. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on the preparations for Syrian refugees arriving in Wales? 
OAQ(4)2593(FM)

8. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What is the Welsh 
Government doing to improve cancer survival rates in Wales? 
OAQ(4)2578(FM)

9. David Rees (Aberavon): What is the Welsh Government doing to 
attract doctors to come and work in the Welsh NHS? OAQ(4)2595(FM)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



10. Gwenda Thomas (Neath): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on efforts to promote international trade for Welsh companies? 
OAQ(4)2589(FM)

11. Keith Davies (Llanelli): What discussions has the First Minister had 
with the UK Government regarding the Trade Union Bill? 
OAQ(4)2588(FM)RW

12. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the process of opting out of organ donation in Wales? 
OAQ(4)2582(FM)

13. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the First Minister 
make a statement on the federation of schools as an alternative to 
wholesale closure? OAQ(4)2586(FM)

14. Aled Roberts (North Wales): Has the Welsh Government received 
any information about winter planning from Betsi Cadwaladr University 
Health Board that cuts back on treatments during that period? 
OAQ(4)2591(FM)W

15. Janet Haworth (North Wales): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on the superfast broadband roll-out in North Wales? 
OAQ(4)2583(FM)

Pack Page 2



Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page

Tuesday 1 December 2015 and Wednesday 2 December 2015
Tuesday 8 December 2015 and Wednesday 9 December 2015
Recess: Monday 14 December 2015 – Sunday 10 January 2015
Tuesday 12 January 2016 and Wednesday 13 January 2016

Tuesday 1 December 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business: 

Procurement Policy – Driving Improvement and Engaging Business (30 
mins)

 Statement by the Minister for Public Services: The Fire and Rescue 
National Framework 2016 Onwards (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Farming and Food on The TB 
Eradication Programme (30 mins)

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion on the Valuation Office 
provisions arising from the Enterprise Bill (15 mins)

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion on the Small Business 
Commissioner provisions arising from the Enterprise Bill (15 mins)  

 The Children (Secure Accommodation) (Wales) Regulations 2015 (15 mins)
 The Partnership Arrangements (Wales) Regulations 2015 (15 mins)

Wednesday 2 December 2015

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=153


Government Business

 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services (45 mins) 
 Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins) 

Assembly Business

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley) (30 mins)

Tuesday 8 December 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business: Draft 

Budget 2016-17 (30 mins)
 The Agricultural Sector (Wales) Act 2014 (Consequential Modification) 

Order 2015 (15 mins)
 Debate on the General Principles of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (60 mins)
 Debate on the Financial Resolution of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (5 

mins)
 Debate on the General Principles of the Tax Collection and Management 

Bill (60 mins)

Wednesday 9 December 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the Minister for Natural Resources (45 mins)

Pack Page 4



 Questions to the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty (45 mins)

Assembly Business

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins)
 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins)
 Short Debate - William Powell (Mid and West Wales) (30 mins)

Tuesday 12 January 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Natural Resources: Local Energy Generation 

(30 mins)
 The Education Workforce Council (Registration Fees) (Wales) Regulations 

2016 (15 mins)
 The Town and Country Planning (Fees for Applications, Deemed 

Applications and Site Visits) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2016 (15 
mins)

 Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following together 
but with separate votes: 

 Developments of National Significance (Specified Criteria and 
Prescribed Secondary Consents) (Wales) Regulations 2016; (5 mins)

 Developments of National Significance (Fees) (Wales) Regulations 
2016 (5 mins)

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion  on the Welfare Reform and 
Work Bill relating to provisions/amendments to the Bill about the Social 
Mobility Commission (30 mins)

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion on the Housing and Planning 
Bill relating to provisions in the Bill about Enfranchisement and extension 
of long leaseholds (30 mins)

 Debate on The Older People’s Commissioner for Wales’ Impact and Reach  
Annual Report 2014-15 (60 mins) 

Pack Page 5



Wednesday 13 January 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Minister for Finance and Government Business (45 mins)
 Questions to the Minister for Public Services (45 mins)

Assembly Business

 Draft Wales Bill (180 mins)

 Short Debate (30 mins)

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

